
From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD on behalf of Engineer, OCD, EMNRD
To: Calvin Bankes
Cc: McClure, Dean, EMNRD
Subject: Surface Commingling Application CTB-1042 DENIED
Date: Monday, December 12, 2022 10:15:51 AM

NMOCD has denied Surface Commingling Application CTB-1042 for the following reason(s):
 

Failure to identify and demonstrate the “leases” proposed to be commingled; “leases” is defined
by 19.15.12.7 C. NMAC

 
The applicant may re-submit a new application addressing the above concerns. Adequate notification of
the new application shall be provided.
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
 

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD 
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2022 10:00 AM
To: Calvin Bankes <cbankes@burnettoil.com>
Subject: RE: surface commingling application CTB-1042
 
Mr. Bankes,
 
Please provide a status update regarding the topics discussed in the last email in this email chain.
 
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
 

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD 
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2022 1:12 PM
To: Calvin Bankes <cbankes@burnettoil.com>
Subject: RE: surface commingling application CTB-1042
 
Mr. Bankes,
 
Using the email chain associated with PLC-811, is it correct to assume that Burnett intends for the well
below to be 1-1/2 miles long?
 
If so, a BLM approved change of plans making this adjustment from 1 mile to 1-1/2 mile will need to be
submitted to the Division.
 
Additionally, I did not see a record of a CA for this well on the BLM’s site and will need to see the packet
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for it presuming that the intent is to allocate this well to a CA.
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
 

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD 
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2022 8:27 AM
To: Calvin Bankes <cbankes@burnettoil.com>
Subject: FW: surface commingling application CTB-1042
 
Mr. Bankes,
 
Please see the email below.
 
Please note that failure to take steps to address each of the topics addressed in this email within 10
business days of receipt of this email may result in the Division rejecting the application requiring the
submittal of a new application by the applicant once the topics have been fully addressed.
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
 

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD 
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 4:37 PM
To: Leslie Garvis <lgarvis@burnettoil.com>
Subject: surface commingling application CTB-1042
 
Ms. Garvis,
 
I am reviewing surface commingling application CTB-1042 which involves a commingling project that
includes the Gissler B 2 Central Tank Battery and is operated by Burnett Oil Company (3080).
 
Please confirm the intended spacing for the following well. The current record for this well has a
proposed 1 mile long lateral rather than the 1.5 mile long lateral which seems to be depicted with the
surface commingling application.

30-015-46407 Stevens B 13C 14D #1H
C D 13-17S-30E

96831A B 14-17S-30E
 
Additionally, please provide the CA packet for this well as I do not see anything for it within the BLM
system.
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
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(505) 469-8211
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